Camp, Krystal

From: Camp, Krystal

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 2:41 PM

Cc: Nicholson, Amy; Sheikhali, Monet; Brown, Madeline

Subject: DRB - Late Correspondence received as of January 15, 2025

Attachments: UPDATED - Attachment 7 — Public Comments.pdf; ADDED - Attachment 5 - Primary

Record.pdf; ADDED - Attachment 6 - Historic Resource Evaluation.pdf

Dear Chair Jones-Carter and Members of the Design Review Board,

Please see the attached late correspondence for item 9.1 — 425 Humboldt Apartment Project, including two added
attachments and an updated Attachment 7 - Public Comments.

The purpose of this email is to share the Primary Record (Attachment 5) relevant to the existing on-site structures and
the Historic Resource Evaluation (Attachment 6) prepared by the applicant for the Concept Design Review of the 425
Humboldt Apartment Project. In 2023, the City conducted a Historic Resource Evaluation (HRE) to locate, identify, and
document structures and sites within the Downtown Station Area that may be eligible for nomination to the California
Register of Historical Resources or the National Register of Historic Places, as well as those of local significance. The HRE
aims to facilitate infill housing development by identifying which sites in the Downtown Station Area are historically
significant and which do not require further evaluation for historic resources.

This will also be added to the agenda.
Thank you!
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From: Camp, Krystal <KCamp@srcity.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 2:14 PM

Cc: Nicholson, Amy <anicholson@srcity.org>; Sheikhali, Monet <msheikhali@srcity.org>; Brown, Madeline
<MBrown@srcity.org>

Subject: DRB - Final Agenda - January 16, 2025

Dear Chair Jones-Carter and Members of the Design Review Board,

The January 16, 2025, Design Review Board agenda is now available. It is posted online here, is available on your
iPads, and is attached.

Thanks so much,
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